From :-

Subject:

—

Memo,

No. 6@\;}. @

Forest Department,Himachal Pradesh

Dated Sundernagar, the ™0/ 49 12022

D.F.O. Suket.
To:- C.C.F. Mandi.

Diversion of 1.6676 ha forest land in favour of HPPWD for the

;Z;;:;;truct.ion.of Kal.lgl'i to Jeghali via Jaral road (Km.0/00 to
2 ), with in_the jurisdiction of Suket Forestr Division, Distt
Mandi H.P. =

Please refer to Govt. of India Ministry of Environment Forest and Climate

Change Regional Office CGO Complex, Shivalik Khand Longwood Shimla’s letter No.
FC/HPB/06/69/2022dated 15.07.2022 received through e-parivesh portal on the above cited

subject.

1.

The pointwise reply of observations as raised by Govt. of India Ministry of

Environment Forest and Climate Change Regional Office Shimla vide his letter under
reference is given as under:

The user agency has submitted that the detail in Part-1, A-3 (XVII) does not
match with the authorization as the detail given in Part-A2 (Engineer-in-
Chief Nirman Bhawan) match with the same as the A2 has authorized A3
(Executive Engineer) for preparation of Foerst case on behalf of State.
Administrative Approval for the construction of subject captioned road is
submitted by user agency and enclosed herewith.
Brief Note of the project has been uploaded under additional information by
user agency in online Part-1.
The final alignment and all alternate alignment explored have been marked
on the KML file and Sol Toposheet in distinct colours and uploaded on the
portal accordingly by user agency.
In this regard, user agency has submitted that all prospective/ possible
measures have been adopted which are essential to improve the grade of the
road and accordingly the possibility of rectification of alignment from the

desired points is not admissible. -
In this regard, R.O. Kangoo submitted that that road alignment in KML file is

passing through agriculture land and this land is a private land. There is no
encroachment found on forest land. Hence, necessary record i.e. Nakal

jamabandi and gift deed is enclosed herewith.
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ywision of 2 No, slab culverty,

The user agency has submitted that there I8 pre in Part-l, B.2.4 (Component )

wn
The breakup for the same has now been sho

breakup). ‘onservation Plan to
mistlc\islfeuarz). it is submitted that the Soil and Moisture

protect the soil erosion is given as under:-

A Tow  |Rate | Amount
SNo. | Descriptionofwork —— [Qty 700 T 198000/-
I Clo dry C/dam, C/wall in Balahna | 60 cum | 3
Nala,

e e 13300 | 231000/-
% C/o crate wire check and check | 70 cum | 3300
dam in Jaral Nala, R

tive s 20400/~
3. Construction of vegetative spurs in | 150 rmt | 136
double,

Total | 449400/

e

As well as user agency has submitted that all such areas vulnerable to M

Will be protected by providing breast walls as a mitigation measures at such
location by the department,

The user agency has submitted that both the dumping
marked on the KML file and uploaded on the portal ac
question of shifting the site to the non forest land does
the possibility for the same have already been checked,

The certificate showing the detail of trees i.e. Nil at the dumping sites is

enclsed herewith. However, the copy of same has already attached in
proposal folder P.No 35.

The muck management
undersigned,

The reclamation plan of muc
NPV calculation shee

sites have now been
cordingly. As far the
not arise at all as all

plan is attached herewith duly authenticated by

k disposal sites is enclosed herewith.
V Bills now has been revis

countersigned by the competent authority,

The abstract of trees and enumeration list have now authenticated by the
undersigned and enclosed herewith,

It is submitted that Under Para-2 of P
Gair Mumkin Rasta, However it has g
proposal folder Page No. 20,

art-1I, the Legal Statys of “Other” j .,
ready mentioned i Check list No, 6 of

area proposed for diversion,
The 1" alignment which has been finalized only according 1o reduction of
green felling instead of 2" and 3" alignment.

The joint inspection report of the proposed a

rea has been attac
folder Page No. 36-A. However, the same is

enclosed herewit
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20, NOCy Sale De : : ;

from the private land owners i
21 fl“:’m‘u‘:d by user agency and attached herewith
oy € Status of Proposed CA lang js notified as UPF under, IFA 1927
oy D?l' record ?f this Division the geographical area of District/ Division is
hentloned against column-14 ip Part-11 is correct as well as mentioned in
5 ard copy P. No. 10 in proposal folder.
* There is no adverse impacts of the project on the species as well as on their
Natural habjtat
24,

Pertain to higher-ups.

This is for favoyr of information and further necessary action please
Encls; Ag above, P
b A
| Divisional Fﬁ‘{fﬁce]’,

Suket Forest Division,
dernagar, H.P. d_
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